
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Matthew Crosse [Matthew.Crosse@tie.ltd.uk] 
20 November 2007 12:34 
Reynolds, Steve 

Cc: Dolan, Alan; Ney, Scott; Chandler, Jason; Steven Bell; Geoff Gilbert; David Crawley; 
Tony Glazebrook 

Subject: RE: BBS Access to Drawings 

Steve 

Frankly, we are disappointed. 

Not just because you don't want to give BBS access, but because this was first discussed on 1st November. Jason 
also committed to providing access to the BBS Project Director on the 81

h November (access to be arranged on that 
day). You also personally committed to getting it sorted last Wednesday. 

In summary, it's taken three weeks to say no. 

Yes, we should meet tomorrow am. 

Matthew 

-----Original Message-----
From: Reynolds, Steve [mailto:ReynoldsS@pbworld.com] 
Sent: 20 November 2007 09:28 
To: Matthew Crosse 
Cc: Dolan, Alan; Ney, Scott; Chandler, Jason 
Subject: Re: BBS Access to Drawings 

If we could meet Wednesday morning Matthew I am sure that would be helpful 

Regards. Steve 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

----- Original Message----­
From: Reynolds, Steve 
To: 'Matthew.Crosse@tie.ltd.uk' <Matthew.Crosse@tie.ltd.uk> 
Cc: Dolan, Alan; Ney, Scott; Chandler, Jason 
Sent: Tue Nov 20 07:35:24 2007 
Subject: Re: BBS Access to Drawings 

Matthew 

The other point to make here is that it should have been clear to BBS from the 
previous due diligence period through the competitive period that we had detaiiled 
information available on our systems. It would have been very much more helpful if 
they had identified their needs at that point rather than long after the event. Last 
minute requests now, which as I say appear reasonable but should have been discussed 
long ago in reality, are particularly disruptive and potentially result in attention 
being diverted from the main objective of reviewing the BBS offer against the ITT 

Steve 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

----- Original Message----­
From: Reynolds, Steve 
To: 'Matthew.Crosse@tie.ltd.uk' <Matthew.Crosse@tie.ltd.uk> 
Cc: Dolan, Alan; Ney, Scott; Chandler, Jason 
Sent: Tue Nov 20 07:27:25 2007 
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Subject: Re: BBS Access to Drawings 

Matthew 

There is a lot more to this than meets the eye. I am in discussion with David Crawley 
on the subject. In summary unfettered access to Hummingbird is not an option and nor 
should it be required. This is also to protect tie as there is a lot of commercially 
sensitive info on the system to which BBS shoult not have access. 

We are working hard to provide design information as requested but I feel that BBS is 
clouding the issue with apparently reasonable requests which may be appropriate for a 
design build contract but are peripheral to the objective of price certainty for the 
Infraco contract under the circumstances envisaged by the business case. Price 
certainty here can be improved by focusing on design completion although perhaps the 
key focus now should be closer intertrogation of the BBS offer especially in light of 
the potential change to Employer Requirements 

Steve 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

----- Original Message-----
From: Matthew Crosse <Matthew.Crosse@tie.ltd.uk> 
To: Reynolds, Steve 
Sent: Mon Nov 19 09:10:30 2007 
Subject: FW: BBS Access to Drawings 

Steve, 
Please can you advise why the hold up? This is getting embarrassing for everyone. 
Matthew 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. 
High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 

Registered office - City Chambers, 

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain 
confidential information for 
the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, 
copying, alteration, 
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this 
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately by replying to 
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy 
any printed copies. 
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